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25 April 2005 

I am to refer to the above referenced application for a waste licence relating to a facility 

am directed to advise you of a failure of compliance with Article 6 of the relevant 
Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations. The notice published in respect of the 
application contravenes Article. 6c of the regulations (S.I. 395 Of 2004). 

at ONYX Ireland Ltd, Carrignard, Six Cross Roads, Business Park, Waterford City. I 

The Agency therefore requires you, in accordance with Article 8 of the regulations, to 
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1 Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniornharreocht urn Chaornhne Cornhrhooil 

The evidence requested should be submitted within one month of the date of this notice, 
in the form of a one original plus two copies. In addition submit two copies of the 
requested information in electronic searchable PDF format on a CD-ROM to the 
Agency. / 

Please note that the format of the application’s register number has been revised to 
WO177-03. All queries should be directed to Ms. Niamh 0’ Donoghue at 021- 
4875540. Please direct all correspondence in relation to this matter to the Licensing 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

CeanncheathrG, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastht Chaislehn Bhaile Shedin 
Contae Loch Garman, tire 

T +353 53 60600 
F: +353 53 60699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: www.epa.ie 

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

re: Notice in accordance with Article 8 of the Waste Management (Licensing) 
Regulations 

Dear Mr Storan 

1. Publish an updated newspaper notice ensuring that the quantity and nature of the 
waste types proposed are indicated. Note the notice must be in accordance with the 
Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations S.I. 395 of 2004. 

The Agency further requires you to submit the following evidence in relation to 
compliance with the above requirement: 
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Unit, Ofice of Licensing & Guidance, Environmental Protection Agency, 
Headquarters, PO Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford quoting the 
register number. 

1 Yours sincerely, 

Drc& ($QxI2&- 
Marie O’Co&or ‘A 
Senior Inspector 
Office of Licensing & Guidance 
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